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JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc./AIDSFree Project 

RFQ_18_ZAM_001—IT Equipment for Zambia

Closing Date for Questions: January 24, 2018 at 9:00 PM GMT / 5:00 PM EST
Due Date For Quotations: February 7, 2018 at 9:00 PM GMT / 5:00 PM EST

The following questions were received by the January 24th closing date for questions of clarification. In accordance with the terms of the RFQ, these responses have been posted on the JSI R&T website:  http://www.jsi.com/JSIInternet/IntlHealth/contract/contract_rfp.cfm.

Questions and Answers

1. DAP Incoterms are acceptable per page 13, “All quotations should be exclusive of VAT, Excise TAX, SUR TAX, and any other taxes.”
a. JSI R&T Response: DAP Incoterms are acceptable. JSI R&T will provide the selected vendor with the appropriate tax-emption paperwork. Please note that the vendor must still provide transit insurance, as listed on p. 13 of the RFQ.
2. Is a US Flagged Carrier required for transit? 
a. JSI R&T Response: Yes, as listed on p. 13 of the RFQ, a US Flagged carrier is required for transit. Shipments shall be by an American Flag Carrier, to the extent required by Cargo Preference Regulations for air and sea shipments. 

3. Item #4: NetWork Switches.  Is there a preferred part number?  If no:
a. What is the use of the switches, and what are the business requirements of the switches?
i. JSI R&T Response: The switches will be used to interconnect different buildings together within the same geographical area.

b. Managed or unmanaged? CLI or just web-managed? 
Uplinks needed? 1G, 10G, or none? 
i. JSI R&T Response: Not Managed.

c. Layer 2 or 3? If L3, what protocols is JSI R&T planning to run on the switch?
i. JSI R&T Response: Layer 2. 

d. Please indicate the exact power budget required per switch in watts? 
i. JSI R&T Response: 80 Watts.

e. Please clarify the number of devices by the number of watts of each device separately. The sum of all this is what? 
i. JSI R&T Response: 3 Devices X (48 Volts/0.5 Amps).

f. Does JSI R&T need 802.3af PoE, PoE+ 802.3at, or even more ?
i. JSI R&T Response: 802.3at (PoE+).

4.  Item #6: Power Inverter
a. Will the unit be powered from main power or from solar?
i. JSI R&T Response: The preferred unit should be powered from the main power source with the option of using solar panels (please note that solar panels not required in this RFQ).

b. Where will the units be delivered and maintained?
i. JSI R&T Response: All units will be delivered to JSI R&T/AIDSFree’s designated storage location in Lusaka, Zambia. A warranty service center must be available in-country.

c. Is installation required?
i. JSI R&T Response: Installation is not required in this RFQ.

5.  Can the Due date be extended until February 12th, 2018?
a. JSI R&T Response: The deadline remains February 7, 2018 at 9:00 PM GMT / 5:00 PM EST. Any proposals received by JSI R&T after the due date and time for submission of quotes will be rejected.
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